From: barbara sachau

To: HRSA Paperwork; samantha.miller@hrsa.gov; info@cagw.org; info@aarp.org; info@reuters.com
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: taxpaye $ used for everytig but covid
Date: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 8:09:21 PM

public commetn on federal register

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2025-06-26/pdf/2025-11746.pdf

this swindle legislation which led to highest deficits for america in eons by despot biden
spending spending spending excessively on a fake vaccine that cause more harm than good.
theusa suffered from fauci pushing fake vaccines on the country makin people sick. the
spending was to hide lies and propganda put out by hhs. the data collection was fraudulent,
insipid, in

insultingly corrupt and displaced.

this was a major spending swindle on the citizens of the usa. we need to get to the bottom of
who got all the billions of dollars. certainly teh usa is left much poorer after this excessive

spendingout of control. jean publiee jeanpublicl(@gmail.com we shoudl not allow the usa to
be robbed like that ever again. the people have been left in bad shape after the biden excessive

spending spree.
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